
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF MEDINA 
501 EVERGREEN POINT ROAD | PO BOX 144 | MEDINA WA 98039-0144 

TELEPHONE 425-233-6400 | www.medina-wa.gov 

 

Date:  June 9, 2025 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Via: Jeff Swanson, Interim City Manager 

From: Ryan Wagner, Finance & HR Director 

Subject: 2025 May Financial Report     

 

The 2025 report includes: 

 

 May Key Revenue and Expenditures: 

 Updated Legal and Planning Cost Snapshot 

 Potential 2025 Budget Amendment Items 

 May Cash Statement 

 May Financial Summary 

 May 2025 AP Check Register Activity Detail  

 

 
 
 
 
May Key Revenue 

 
- $864K   Property Taxes 
- $147K   Local Sales and Use Tax    
- $69K     Utility and Franchise Fees/Taxes 
- $59K     REET – Retail Excise Tax (April Sales) 
- $40K     Investment Earnings  
- $32K     Building Permit Revenue 

 
May Key Expenditures 

 
- $97K     Kamins Construction – Storm System Improvements   
- $57K     Inslee Best – April Attorney Services 
- $31K     LDC Corp – March/April Planning Consultant        
- $28K     Axon Enterprise – Body Worn Camera Lease 
- $23K     Exigy Consulting – City Manager Consulting Services April/May 
- $7K       GMP Consultants – City Manager Recruitment 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal and Planning Cost Analysis and Tracker 
 
 

Legal 
 
Over the last couple of years, Medina’s City Attorney budget has been flat at $300,000, as 
end of year costs have fallen short of what was expected. With current trends in 2025, and 
a $57,000 April bill, costs are expected to exceed budget. Staff are aware of these trends 
and are working to reduce costs through better management and oversight.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Planning 
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2024 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2025 Potential Budget Amendment Items 
 

   
1) City Manager Recruitment - $25K Estimate 

 
In January of this year, City Manager Burns announced his retirement after over 10 years working 
for the City of Medina. The City has signed a contract with the recruiting firm GMP Consultants, 
totaling $19,500. With assumed additional costs associated with the recruiting/hiring process, the 
estimate has been increased by $5,500.   
 

2) City Manager Cashout - $45K Estimate 
 
Per Medina policy, found within the Employee Handbook, the City Manager is eligible for a cashout 
of all unused vacation time upon departure. After 10 years of service with the City, the City Manager 
is also eligible for a cashout of 25% of all accrued sick time up to 180 hours as well.  
 

3) Teamsters CBA Contract - $25K Estimate 
 
The Teamsters collective bargaining agreements for the Clerical and Public Works Unions are on 
consent for the March 10th meeting. The estimated cost increase over the 2025 budget is $25K. 
While the negotiated increase to salary and longevity are set, the “estimate” comes from potential 
budget impacts to overtime and on call rates.  

 
4) Critical Area Review - $100K Estimate 

  

 
2025 Cash Position and Investment Summary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2025 Financial Summary 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


